[nternational Programs and Studies

November 15, 2010

TO: Suzanne Trager Ortega,
Provost and Executive Vice President Academic Affairs
FROM: Susi Knoblauch, Study Abroad Advisor
RE: Exchange Agreement with UNM and the Ecole de Gouvernance et

d’Economie de Rabat, Marocco

Attached are two copies of the exchange agreement with the Ecole de Gouvernance et
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, d’Economie de Rabat, Marocco, which need the Provost’s signature.

It has been approved by the University Counsel’s Office and signed by our director Dr.
Bogenschild, and the appropriate authorities at the Ecole de Gouvernance et d’Economie
de Rabat, Marocco.

Plea;fg let me know if you have any questions.

/

s1 Knoblauch

Study Abroad Advisor
505-277-4028
chknob@unm.edu
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